


Office of t h e  Divisional Forest officer 
Digboi ~ i v i s i o n :  Digboi 

Pli.No.03751264433 Fox No.03751264433 
Ernoil ID: m !  

Letter No. B/G-8 (a)/F.C. Act /2016/03  Dated: 02-01-2016 

/ i he  Deputy Commissioner 
Tinsukia District 

Sub:- Issue of"FRA Certificate" as  per Annexure-4 

Ref:- Your letter No. TAA 10/2015/15 dt. 19-12-2015 

Sir, 
With reference to the above, I have the honour to inform you that there is no Forest 

village in Golai Caon No. 1 and in proposed site for laying of gas pipe line by Oil India Ltd., 
Duliajan and no claim has been received under FRA.2006. 

This is for favour of your kind information and necessary action. 

~ivis ional  Forest officer 
Digboi Division, Digboi 
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